INVITATION TO BID

DATE: 12/13/2024 THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 5
BID NO.: 50-00146836 JEFFERSON PARISH
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
P.O.BOX 9

GRETNA, LA. 70054-0009
504-364-2678

. PURCHASING SPECIALIST:
VENDOR: 27118 BLANK BID COPY VENDOR SCHAMPAGNE

As per LSA-RS 47:301 et seq., all governmental bodies are excluded from payment of sales taxes to any Louisiana taxing
body. Quotations shall be based on F.0.B. Agency warehouse or jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as designated by the
Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel all or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges will be
allowed for parking or cartage unless specified in quotation. The order must not be filled at a higher price than quoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by issuing a THIRTY (30) day written
notice to the contractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH is expecting all products to be new and all work to be done in workman-like manner, according to
standard practices. Any deviations or alteration from the specifications must be indicated on the bid form for each item
and upon request, product data for same must be submitted by the time specified by the Purchasing Department.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
A /|
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES | .f}[Y'/ s
INDICATE STARTING TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK Ny
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME (IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK N

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUST acknowledge all addenda on the bid form. Bidder must
acknowledge receipt of an addendum on the bid form by placing the addendum number as indicated. Failure to
acknowledge any addendum on the bid form will result in bid rejection.

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:

NUMBER:
NUMBER:

NUMBER:

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO.: (if applicable)

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW ***

FIRM NAME:

B b wja_ v K.LU!\ + C‘U"Ji\ '
Bl sl /,/g%} A e

PRINT OR TYPE NAME: [/

(4{{‘ YA 8 v rD TRy =

ADDRESS:
1902 Cpgnsec K
CITY, STATE: o :
Ke//*’ (a[.;n 52 /,ck. . 7afbﬁ
TELEPHONE: ) -

g 1)}-300l | s 399 - 3U0R

EMAIL ADDRESS: ;
<~ L(‘NJ##’( O.A @ [, L_,_.ﬂt;(j})rwx‘]{\‘ta - Ui

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID ITEMS: $ I‘V?in . %




DATE: 12/13/2024

INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued

Page: 6
BID NO.: 50-00146836 SEALED BID
TEM UNIT PRICE
Nl_',MBER QUANTITY | UM DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES QUOTED TOTALS
PURCHASE OF SUPPLIES FOR JEFFERSON A mf’t‘f’r
PARISH DEPARTMENT OF SEWERAGE
1 200 EA 0001 - Flange, blind, 3 in. mild .34 00 oad) 5/08- #4
steel, 150 psi, must have AWWA, ASTM,
or ANSI approval and written proof of ", o ;r-
1S09001 certification, EDP no. 2537200 ﬁmp
(0076000)
2 400, EA 0002 - Flange, blind, 4 inch, 150 pound s4%.00 m.ﬂ\ s /7100 't-“
mild steel, raised face,
Fastenal no. 4210380 or equal
(0076010) _€)_,
3 1.00 EA 0003 - Reducer, concentric, S ‘\) = q\iﬁ
12 in x 10 in, ductile iron, _ I
d 14
flanged, epoxy coated in and out - R /
domestic meets AWWA & x"'”"“‘“’ff 2 ﬂvrf
(0091090)
/) A
4 500 EA 0004 - Belt, no. 3VX-500, Dayco s B 10D ecin $ 310, 0o /Eﬁ(
power-wedge cog
(0041060)
P —a
5 30.00 EA 0005 - Bolt, hex head, S NO
7116in - 14 x 1 in long, ]
grade no. 316 stainless steel -
(0411660) 5" )"
6 6.00) EA 0006 - Bolt, hex head, WO | 'hr??\—f
5/8 inch - 11 x 5 inch long, v
grade no. 316 stainless steel /E?'
(0412570)
7 20000 EA 0007 - Bolt, hex head, No |s i?@*
3/4 inch - 10 x 3-1/2 inch long, I'j
grade 316 stainless steel ’é —-
(0412820) }
8 12500, EA 0008 - Screw, machine, Nao |s9 L,f,'&’
8-32 x 1-1/4 inch, round head, 7
slotted no. 18-8 stainless steel
(0423020) /69“
48.00] EA 0009 - Bolt, hex head, No |8 ?.»Zb '
3/4 inch - 10 x 2-1/2 inch, 7

=




DATE: 12/13/2024

Page: 7
INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NO.: 50-00146836 SEALED BID
N,_',ﬁ?,‘m QUANTITY | UM DESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES “2{}5‘235 ,,  TOTALS
Qudh vy [l had WI-T8)-
ViR a Vit pods of CD
grade no. 316 stainless steel fﬁ & 4 Po‘k
(0412780)
10 60.00 EA 0010 - Anchor, wedge, 3!’“[0@ *’0*% sl E’l 240 UD‘HXp
3/8 in dia. x 2-3/4 in long, rf
all stainless steel, 50 per box, E'T Li {[
Redhead no. WW-3822, -& WADW .
Fastenal no. 0152202 7 ; 1 %
(0425480)
" 3.00 EA 0011 - Belt, Browing no. 3L450 FHP S i'() OZ PcJ _$?01 %/ f "7"%
(0042900) A 2 E i
£T
7-< Mol a’dﬁ; h
12 6.00 EA

0012 - Belt, Gates no. 3VX630
(0042870)

Please have items shipped to:
Eastbank Sewerage Warehouse

4901 Jefferson Hwy Suite C
Jefferson, LA 70121

sThbhech | 4377 i




